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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 11, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: William E. Timmons (b?.--
SUBJECT: Senator Henry Jackson (D-Wash) 

The Senator has accepted an invitation to be present when you 
sign the ERDA bill at 3:30 p.m. today in the Cabinet Room. 

You indicated you wanted to call Scoop to ask him to come a 
few minutes early or stay a few minutes late to discuss privately 
with you the Jackson-Vanik amendment to the Trade bill. 

If Senator Jackson comes early, I recommend the two of you 
do not enter the Cabinet Room together because of appearances 
to other ERDA guests. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 11, 1974 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

WILLIAM E. TIMMONS · 

JERRY HG!ff'ilf . 

_;;;,. I J 

SUBJECT: Senator Henry Jackson (D-Wash) 

Your memorandum to the President of October 11 on the above 
subject has been reviewed and the following notation was made: 

-- He is coming in after ERDA signing. 

cc: Don Rumsfeld 




